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06 September 2022  
 
 
 

Dear Russell,  
 
Please find below the answer to your Written Question. 
 
Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the inheritance tax exemption for agricultural 
property apply to the 10 y cant covered by trees as required by the Welsh Government? 
(WQ85923) 
 

Lesley Griffiths: I published outline proposals for the Sustainable Farming Scheme in July. 
We are currently working with farmers and stakeholders to test the deliverability and 
practicality of the proposed Scheme actions, including the action on woodland management 
and creation. My officials will consider the financial implications of the proposed Scheme 
actions (including any implications in relation to inheritance tax relief) as part of this co-
design process.  
 
I will consult on the final Scheme proposals next year. 
 
Regards, 

 
Lesley Griffiths AS/MS 
Y Gweinidog Materion Gwledig a Gogledd Cymru, a’r Trefnydd 
Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd 
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